

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 1-15, 2019, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

Arts and Humanities 4494W/X EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING IN THE ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Short title: EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

This course focuses on the advanced development of critical and research skills to prepare students for postgraduate study. Please consult the Faculty for current offerings. Students can also elect to undertake a research, teaching, or unpaid internship in a professional field to prepare for jobs in the private and public sectors. Note: A detailed proposal of the internship must be submitted to the School's Director for approval prior to registering in the course.

Prerequisite(s): Arts and Humanities 2200E, Arts and Humanities 2220F/G, Arts and Humanities 2230F/G.

Extra Information: Course Weight 1.00

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Arts and Humanities 2200E, Arts and Humanities 2220F/G, Arts and Humanities 2230F/G.

2.0 courses from: Arts and Humanities 3390F/G-3393F/G.

2.0 courses from: Arts and Humanities 4410E, Arts and Humanities 4490F/G-4493F/G, **Arts and Humanities 4494W/X**.

DIGITAL HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of History 2186A/B.

Digital Humanities 2130A/B INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL HISTORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~History 2816A/B~~, History 3816F/G, Digital Humanities 3902F/G, **the former History 2816A/B**.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Philosophy 2037F/G: PHILOSOPHY AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Philosophy 2715F/G HEALTH CARE ETHICS

Extra Information: ~~3 hours~~. **2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.**

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following options be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

- A. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH CHEMICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS
- B. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS
- C. BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING WITH MECHANICAL ENGINEERING FOUNDATIONS

...

***Medical sciences electives (electives not chosen from this list require special permission):**

Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Biochemistry 3385A, Biochemistry 3386B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2283G, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4417A/B, Communication Sciences and Disorders 4497A/B, Epidemiology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Neuroscience 2000, Physiology 3140A, **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following option be revised.

- A. ELECTRONIC DEVICES FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING OPTION

...

Third Year Program

~~Computer Science 2210A/B~~, Computer Science 2211A/B, ECE 2236A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3349A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, SE 2203A/B, **SE 2205A/B**, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B or Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

...

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Health Sciences 2300A/B - FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Kinesiology 2222A/B, and Health Sciences 2330A/B, **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended. Registration information: Students not in a Health Science program are limited to a 1.5 Health Science course load.

Health Sciences 2330A/B - FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY FOR NURSING STUDENTS

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Kinesiology 2222A/B, **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent.

Corequisite(s): Restricted to students registered in the School of Nursing.

Health Sciences 3300A/B - ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC STRUCTURE & FUNCTION - PART II

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, **the former** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B, or Kinesiology 2222A/B.

KINESIOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.*

Kinesiology 2222A/B - FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 2330A/B, **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319**.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the first year Kinesiology program and registration in the School of Kinesiology. Restricted to BA Kinesiology students. Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended.

Kinesiology 2236A/B - INTRODUCTION TO ATHLETIC INJURIES

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or **the former** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319 if the prerequisite has not been completed.

Kinesiology 3222A/B - ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, or Health Sciences 3300A/B or **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319**.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B.

Kinesiology 3336A/B - AN INTRODUCTION TO THE PRACTICAL ASPECTS OF ATHLETIC INJURIES

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or **the former** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319; and Kinesiology 2241A/B, each with a minimum grade of 60%; Kinesiology 2236A/B with a minimum grade of 78%, and proof of recent certification in St. John's Ambulance First Aid or equivalent and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation.

Kinesiology 3343A/B - BIOMECHANICAL ANALYSIS OF DISCRETE SPORT SKILLS

Kinesiology 3353A/B - BIOMECHANICAL ANALYSIS OF HUMAN LOCOMOTION

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~ or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319**. Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.

Kinesiology 3480A/B - MOVEMENT NEUROSCIENCE

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3371A 2008-09 and 2009-10.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2241A/B and Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or **the former** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Kinesiology 3550A/B - KINESIOLOGY AT WORK

Kinesiology 4420A/B - IMPACT OF EXERCISE DURING PREGNANCY ON CHRONIC DISEASE RISK

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or **the former** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Kinesiology 2230A/B, Kinesiology 2241A/B.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 3319 SYSTEMIC HUMAN ANATOMY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 2200A/B - SYSTEMIC ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY

Short title: SYSTEMIC ANATOMY

An introduction to the gross anatomical structures and functional connections of the core systems in the human body, including the musculoskeletal, circulatory, respiratory, gastrointestinal, urinary, and reproductive systems. Demonstrations reinforce and extend the lectures.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Health Sciences 2330A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 demonstration hour. This is not a laboratory course. A background in introductory biology is recommended.

Course Weight: 0.5

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 3200A/B - FUNCTIONAL HUMAN NEUROANATOMY

An introduction to the central nervous system (CNS). Topics include: the basic structures and functional interconnections between subdivisions of the brain, spinal cord and autonomic nervous systems; CNS development; structures that protect and support the brain; and clinical conditions associated with disruption of the CNS. Demonstrations reinforce lecture material.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 demonstration hour. This is not a laboratory course. A background in introductory biology is recommended.

Course Weight: 0.5

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 2221 Functional Human Anatomy

Antirequisite(s): **Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Health Sciences 3300A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology (SBI4U) or equivalent.

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 4452A/B Neurobiology of Mental Illness

Prerequisite(s): **a minimum mark of 70% in either Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319 one of the following: (both Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B and Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B), Neuroscience 2000 or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 4461B - TRANSLATIONAL MODELS OF CANCER

Prerequisite(s): **a minimum mark of 70% in either one of Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309 or Pathology 3500 or the former Pathology 3240A.**

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDICAL CELL BIOLOGY

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

1.0 course: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309.

1.0 course from: (Anatomy and Cell Biology **2200A/B and Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B**), 3349, Physiology 3120, **or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319**.

1.0 course: Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A with marks of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course from: Biology 3316A/B, Physiology 3140A with a mark of at least 70% in the course taken.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3380G, Biology 3326F/G with a mark of at least 70% in the course taken.

1.5 courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4410A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4411B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4429A.

0.5 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B.

1.5 courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Notes:

1. For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).

2. Both Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B and Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B require a minimum mark of 70% in their prerequisite courses. See COURSES in the Academic Calendar.

MAJOR IN MEDICAL CELL BIOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 3316A/B, Physiology 3140A.

1.0 course: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309.

1.0 course from: (Anatomy and Cell Biology **2200A/B and Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B**), 3349, Physiology 3120, **or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319**.

1.0 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4410A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4411B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4429A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B.

Notes:

1. The following 4000-level courses in Anatomy and Cell Biology require a minimum mark of 70% in their prerequisite courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4410A, Anatomy and Cell

Biology 4411B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4429A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, and Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B. See COURSES in the Academic Calendar.

2. To register in Year 4 of a degree containing this module, students must satisfy the Admission Requirements for the module and have the prerequisite to register in at least two of the 4000-level courses in Anatomy and Cell Biology.

3. BSc and BSc students completing the Major in Medical Cell Biology in addition to another module must adhere to the Common Course Policy if the same courses at the 2000- to 4000-level appear in more than one of the modules (see faculty websites for details).

MINOR IN MEDICAL CELL BIOLOGY

Admission Requirements:

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following courses with a mark of at least 60% in each (full or half) course:

1.0 course: Biology 1001A and Biology 1002B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, ~~or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B.~~

Note: Biology 1201A with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1001A, and Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 70% may be used in place of Biology 1002B.

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2581A/B.

2.0 courses from: **Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B,** Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, ~~Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319,~~ Anatomy and Cell Biology 4410A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4411B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4429A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B, one of Biology 3316A/B or Physiology 3140A, **the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.**

Some modular courses include a mark requirement in their prerequisite(s). See UNDERGRADUATE COURSE INFORMATION.

Note: the following 4000-level courses in Anatomy and Cell Biology require a minimum mark of 70% in their prerequisite courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4410A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4411B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4429A, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, and Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B. See COURSES in the Academic Calendar.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Anthropology 1021A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIOCULTURAL AND LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

Short title: INTRO SOCIOCUL & LINGUIST ANTH

An introductory course teaching basic concepts in the study of socio-cultural and linguistic practices worldwide. It underscores shared human experiences as well as our rich diversity. Topics include, changing socio-cultural and economic institutions, political and religious systems, and the role of language in the workings of power, indexicality and identity.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1025F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: **0.50**

Anthropology 1022A/B INTRODUCTION TO BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY AND ARCHAEOLOGY

Short title: INTRO BIOL ANTHRO & ARCHA

An introduction to aspects of Biological Anthropology and Archaeology which help us to understand the place of humankind in nature. Topics to be covered include heredity, human evolution and variability, archaeological method, the development of culture, the domestication of plants and animals, and the rise of civilization and the state

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1026F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

Anthropology 2237A/B HUMAN ADAPTABILITY AND RESILIENCE: LIFE AT THE EXTREMES

Short title: HUMAN ADAPTABILITY & RESILIENCE

Humans are a remarkably adaptable species who have colonized almost all regions of our planet. This course examines the mechanisms that underlie our adaptability, including human biological diversity, the ways we adapt to environmental stress, and the resilience of our species in response to rapid environmental and cultural change.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year, including at least one course in Social Science, Science, or Health Sciences. Recommended: Anthropology 1020, Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1026F/G, Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Biology 1225, Biology 1290B, Health Sciences 1001A/B or Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour; 0.5 course.

Anthropology 2277F/G ANTHROPOLOGY OF DISASTER

This course explores anthropological approaches to the study of crisis, disaster, and emergency. We will look at theoretical frameworks for understanding disaster and apply them to case studies of disasters ranging from fires and hurricane to earthquakes and humanitarian emergencies.

Prerequisite(s): At least 0.5 essay course in Arts and Humanities or Social Science.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Anthropology 4422F/G ACTIVITY AND ENERGETICS IN THE PAST

This course explores the interaction between habitual activity and energetics throughout human evolution, prehistory, and the recent past. Particular focus will be placed on the energetic biology of species, and how it has changed throughout human evolution in relation to habitual activity and changing resources use.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology and permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Anthropology 2226A/B and Anthropology 3336F/G are recommended prior to registration.

ANTHROPOLOGY 4424F/G ANALYTICAL TECHNIQUES IN ARCHAEOLOGY AND BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Short title: ANALYTICAL TECHNIQ, ARCH & BIO

This course explores how analytical techniques are applied in archaeology and bioanthropology. The focus is not on any specific analytical technique per se. Rather, the course

focuses on the theoretical context and paradigm within which techniques are applied and results interpreted and the broad anthropological questions that they can address.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in Anthropology and permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Completion of Anthropology 3308F/G and/or Anthropology 3311F/G is recommended prior to registration.

Effective September 1, 2019, the following courses be revised.

Anthropology 1020 MANY WAYS OF BEING HUMAN

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1026F/G.

Anthropology 1025F/G INTRODUCTION TO SOCIOCULTURAL AND LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

An introduction to the basic concepts used in the anthropological study of non-Western social, cultural and linguistic institutions that focuses on the unity and diversity of human experience. Topics include: language, culture, kinship, economics, politics, religion, indexicality, and identity, and the present-day conditions of indigenous societies. The ethnography of various peoples is discussed.

An introductory course teaching basic concepts in the study of socio-cultural and linguistic practices worldwide. It underscores shared human experiences as well as our rich diversity. Topics include, changing socio-cultural and economic institutions, political and religious systems, and the role of language in the workings of power, indexicality and identity.

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1021A/B.

Anthropology 2222F/G DEBATES IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) or Anthropology 1025F/G or Anthropology 1021A/B

Anthropology 2226A/B BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Anthropology 2229F/G PRINCIPLES OF ARCHAEOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), or one of Anthropology 1025F/G or Anthropology 1021A/B and one of Anthropology 1026F/G or Anthropology 1022A/B.

Anthropology 2230F/G ARCTIC ARCHAEOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) or Anthropology 1026F/G or Anthropology 1022A/B.

Anthropology 2233F/G ARCHAEOLOGY OF ONTARIO AND THE GREAT LAKES

Antirequisite(s): First Nations Studies 2233F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), or one of Anthropology 1025F/G or Anthropology 1021A/B and one of Anthropology 1026F/G or Anthropology 1022A/B, or Anthropology 2100, or First Nations Studies 1020E.

Anthropology 2236A/B ANTHROPOLOGICAL PERSPECTIVES ON HUMAN GROWTH, DEVELOPMENT AND AGING

Prerequisite(s): Any one of the following: Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1026F/G, Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Biology 1225, Biology 1290B, Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Anthropology 2245F/G ANTHROPOLOGICAL APPROACHES TO LANGUAGE

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), or Anthropology 1021A/B, or Anthropology 1025F/G, or Anthropology 1027A/B, or Linguistics 2288A/B.

Anthropology 2246F/G ANTHROPOLOGY OF READING AND WRITING

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1026F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, Linguistics 2288A/B or permission from the instructor.

Anthropology 2250F/G VERBAL ART, PERFORMANCE AND SPEECH PLAY

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, Linguistics 2288A/B or permission from the instructor.

Anthropology 2251F/G LANGUAGE, GENDER AND SEXUALITY

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2151A/B, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, the former Linguistics 2286F/G, the former Linguistics 2287F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, Women's Studies 1020E, Women's Studies 1021F/G, or Linguistics 2288A/B.

Anthropology 2252F/G LANGUAGES IN CANADA

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 2152A/B, the former Linguistics 2185A/B, the former Linguistics 2285F/G.

Prerequisite(s): One of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), Anthropology 1021A/B, Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B, First Nations Studies 1020E, or Linguistics 2288A/B.

Anthropology 3320 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SUMMER FIELD SCHOOL

Prerequisite(s): ~~Anthropology 1026F/G~~, Anthropology 2229F/G, and registration in year 3 or 4 of any Anthropology module, or permission of the Department Chair.

Effective September 1, 2019, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) OR one of Anthropology 1021A/B or Anthropology 1025F/G, combined with one of Anthropology 1022A/B, Anthropology 1026F/G, Anthropology 1027A/B; plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

MAJOR IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including either Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E); ~~or~~ OR one of Anthropology 1021A/B or Anthropology 1025F/G and combined with one of Anthropology 1022A/B or Anthropology 1026F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3355F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 3266F/G,~~ **the former Anthropology 3333F/G,** the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 3349F/G.~~

2.5 courses **from any subfield** in Anthropology ~~not previously taken~~ at the 2200 level or above in ~~any subfield.~~

MAJOR IN ARCHAEOLOGY AND BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY (formerly BIOARCHAEOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY)

Effective September 1, 2017, the Major in Bioarchaeological Anthropology was renamed to the Major in Archaeology and Biological Anthropology.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~either Anthropology 1025F/G and Anthropology 1026F/G or Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E)~~ **OR one of Anthropology 1021A/B or Anthropology 1025F/G combined with one of Anthropology 1022A/B or Anthropology 1026F/G;** with a mark of at least 60% in each Anthropology course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3311F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2235A/B, Anthropology 2236A/B, **Anthropology 2237A/B,** Anthropology 2238A/B, Anthropology 2239A/B, Anthropology 2261F/G, Anthropology 2263A/B, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2265F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3307A, Anthropology 3308F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Anthropology 3310A/B, Anthropology 3311F/G, Anthropology 3312F/G, Anthropology 3313A/B, Anthropology 3320, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3324A/B, Anthropology 3334F/G, Anthropology 3336F/G, Anthropology 3338F/G, Anthropology 3340A/B, Anthropology 3341F/G, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4408F/G, **Anthropology 4422F/G, Anthropology 4424F/G,** Anthropology 4429F/G, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 4420A/B. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2230F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

MAJOR IN LINGUISTIC ANTHROPOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including ~~Anthropology 1025F/G, Anthropology 1026F/G and Anthropology 1027A/B.~~ **In addition 1.0 Anthropology courses;** ~~or Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) and Anthropology 1027A/B~~ **OR one of Anthropology 1021A/B or Anthropology 1025F/G combined with one of Anthropology 1022A/B or Anthropology 1026F/G;** with a mark of at least 60% in each Anthropology course.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G, Linguistics 2247A/B, Linguistics 2248A/B.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2214F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 3350F.

2.5 courses from: Anthropology 2246F/G, Anthropology 2249F/G, Anthropology 2250F/G, Anthropology 2251F/G, Anthropology 2252F/G, Anthropology 3237A/B, Anthropology 3243F/G, Anthropology 3339F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Anthropology 3351G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4412F/G, the former Anthropology 2243F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former Anthropology 3335F/G, the former Anthropology 3337F/G.

MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including either Anthropology 1025F/G and Anthropology 1026F/G; or Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E) OR one of Anthropology 1021A/B or Anthropology 1025F/G combined with one of Anthropology 1022A/B or Anthropology 1026F/G; with a mark of at least 60% in each Anthropology course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course: Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2223F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2276F/G, Anthropology 2277F/G, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, the former Anthropology 2224F/G, the former Anthropology 3303, the former Anthropology 3333F/G. Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

MINOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND CULTURE

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2264F/G, Anthropology 2267A/B, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3369F/G, Geography 2156A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3441F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 2266F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Geography 4430A/B.~~

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, **First Nations Studies 2218F/G**, Geography 2020A/B, Geography 2030A/B, Geography 2040A/B, ~~the former Anthropology 2214F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G~~ **the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.**

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 3309F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2211E, Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, Political Science 2137, ~~the former History 3407F/G, the former Political Science 2235E.~~

MINOR IN REFUGEE AND MIGRANT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including any of Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), **Anthropology 1021A/B**, Anthropology 1025F/G, Geography 1100, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Political Science 1020E, Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B, or the former Centre for Global Studies 1000E.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 3349F/G, the former History 3213F/G.~~

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, First Nations Studies 2211F/G, First Nations Studies 2212F/G, First Nations Studies 2216F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, ~~the former Anthropology 2214F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 3306F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 3306F/G.~~

1.0 course from: **Anthropology 2250F/G**, Anthropology 2255E, **Anthropology 2277F/G**, Geography 2142A/B, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3441F/G, History 2703F/G, History 3807E, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2143E, ~~the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 2103F/G, the former Sociology 2104F/G.~~

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be withdrawn.

History 2816A/B INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

History 4816A/B DIGITAL RESEARCH METHODS

In this course students will learn how historical content is produced, presented and published online; how to find and evaluate digital primary and secondary sources; and how to use

computational techniques to work with digital resources. No previous background in the subject area is required.

Antirequisite(s): Digital Humanities 2130A/B, Digital Humanities 3902F/G, the former History 2816F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in any academic program at the second-year level or above

Extra Information: 4 seminar hours weekly, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

History 2886F/G FAKES, FRAUDS AND FAIRS: THE HISTORY OF MUSEUMS

Antirequisite(s): ~~Museum and Curatorial Studies 2612F/G.~~

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

Psychology 3895E SOCIAL SCIENCE IN THE COMMUNITY

In this project-based course, social science students, working in interdisciplinary teams, apply their scholarship to help community agencies address their self-identified needs, developing transferable skills in the process.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year in any social science module. By special permission from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 4-5 hours on community placement/project. (This course has a service learning component). The course is held off campus (at Innovation Works), so allow for travel time.

COURSE WEIGHT: 1.0

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3404F/G.

1.0 course from: Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

~~**0.5 course from:** Sociology 4401F/G, Sociology 4402F/G, Sociology 4405F/G.~~

3.0 courses in Sociology numbered 2200 or above.

1.0 courses in Sociology numbered 3000 or above.

~~**1.0**~~ **1.5 courses** in Sociology numbered 4000 - 4999.

Please note that Sociology 2205A/B and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B are mandatory for students registered in year 2, and Sociology 3404F/G, Sociology 3306A/B and Sociology 3307F/G are mandatory for students registered in year 3 of this Honors Specialization.

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIOLOGY

Admission Requirements:

Completion of first-year requirements, including **1.0 from** Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, **Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B** with a mark of at least 60%.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE and BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Anthropology 1026F/G INTRODUCTION TO BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY AND ARCHAEOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), **Anthropology 1022A/B**.

Anthropology 2234F/G ANDEAN PREHISTORY

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1020 (formerly Anthropology 1020E), or **one of** Anthropology 1025F/G **or Anthropology 1021A/B** and **one of** Anthropology 1026F/G **or Anthropology 1022A/B**, or Anthropology 2100, or First Nations Studies 1020E.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Sociology 2266A/B An Introduction to Criminology **CRIME AND SOCIETY**

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Jewish Studies 2345F/G – BIBLICAL STORYTELLING AND ADAPTATION

Short title: BIB STORYTELLING & ADAPTATION

Course Description: An examination of the heroes, villains, and miracle stories of the Hebrew Bible from their roots in the ancient Near East to their incorporation into early Judaism.

Comparisons will be made to the role of these stories in early Christianity.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2345F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; this course is cross-listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Jewish Studies 2346F/G - ANCIENT WISDOM

Course Description: What is wisdom, and how do we attain it? Several books of the Bible are part of an ancient 'wisdom tradition' which spanned from ancient Egypt to Babylon to ancient Israel. What advice do these texts have, and what can they tell us about the well-lived life?

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2255F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; this course is cross-listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G.

Course Weight: 0.5

(King's)

Jewish Studies 2347F/G – LIVING THE BIBLE: LAW AND ETHICS

Course Description: Is it really possible to live according to biblical commandments? An exploration of biblical legal texts and early Jewish methods for transforming them into workable systems of law and ethics in the Mishnah and Talmuds. Focuses on questions of what makes legal interpretation valid and differentiating law from morality.

Antirequisite(s): Religious Studies 2347F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; this course is cross-listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.

Course Weight: 0.5
(King's)

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

History 3809F/G: History, Ethics and Public Policy

Extra Information: 3 2 seminar hours

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Political Science 4422F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2208E, Philosophy 2080.

1.0 courses from: Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B or Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G.

1.0 additional course at the 2200-level or above that contains Social Political Thought content and is approved by the department.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G, Philosophy 3886F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3070F/G, Philosophy 4060F/G, 3000 or 4000-level King's Philosophy courses relevant to Social Political Thought approved by the department: see list on Department website.

1.0 course from: Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 4438F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 4407F/G, ~~Political Science 4422F/G~~, Political Science 4432F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, **the former Political Science 4422F/G**.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2208E.

1.0 course from: Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Philosophy 2080.

0.5 course from: any 2200 or above course containing a Social Political Thought content that is approved by the department.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G, Philosophy 3886F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G.

0.5 course from: Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 4438F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 4407F/G, ~~Political Science 4422F/G~~, Political Science 4432F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, **the former Political Science 4422F/G**.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3070F/G, Philosophy 4060F/G, a 3000 or 4000 King's Philosophy course relevant to Social Political Thought approved by the department: see list on Department website.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

POLITICAL SCIENCE 4422F/G PROBLEMS OF POLITICAL ANALYSIS POLITICAL SCIENCE 4431F/G CRITICAL SECURITY STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.*

Political Science 3342F/G: PROBLEMS OF SOCIO-POLITICAL ANALYSIS

Students will examine the ways in which imperialism and colonialism are embedded in disciplines of knowledge, and examine the implications of research for its participants and their communities, as well as the institution of research itself, its claims, values, practices, and relationships to power and the academic industrial complex.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3342F/G, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate or Diploma in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. Cross-listed with Sociology 3342F/G.

Political Science 4480E: CRITICAL SECURITY STUDIES

The course examines both critical theory and contemporary security issues as well as the methodologies of Critical Security Studies. Themes include but are not confined to: security and identity; securitization and desecuritization; extraterritorial security; gender and security; private security; security and technology; environmental security; and human security.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4480E, the former Political Science 4430E; the former Political Science 4431F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate or Diploma in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. Cross-listed with Sociology 4480E.

PSYCHOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.*

Psychology 4694E: Collaborative Research in Applications of Psychological Science PSYCHOLOGY FOR THE COMMON GOOD: CREATING RESEARCH-BASED APPLICATIONS

Short Title: PSYCHOLOGY FOR THE COMMON GOOD

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 4850E, Psychology 4880E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in **third or fourth year of an** Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Religious Studies 2345F/G – Biblical Storytelling and Adaptation

Antirequisite(s): **Jewish Studies 2345F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; **this course is cross-listed with Jewish Studies 2345F/G**.

Religious Studies 2346F/G – Ancient Wisdom

Antirequisite(s): **Jewish Studies 2346F/G**, Religious Studies 2255F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; **this course is cross-listed with Jewish Studies 2346F/G**.

Religious Studies 2347F/G – Living the Bible: Law and Ethics

Antirequisite(s): **Jewish Studies 2347F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours; **this course is cross-listed with Jewish Studies 2347F/G**.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised to reflect the withdrawal of Political Science 4422F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course: from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y, or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

1.0 course(s) from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Economics 3313E, Political Science 3324F/G, ~~Political Science 4422F/G~~, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B, **the former Political Science 4422F/G**.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

2.5 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Sociology 3342F/G PROBLEMS OF SOCIO-POLITICAL ANALYSIS

Students will examine the ways in which imperialism and colonialism are embedded in disciplines of knowledge, and examine the implications of research for its participants and their communities, as well as the institution of research itself, its claims, values, practices, and relationships to power and the academic industrial complex.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3342F/G, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate or Diploma in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. Cross-listed with Political Science 3342F/G.

Sociology 4480E: CRITICAL SECURITY STUDIES

The course examines both critical theory and contemporary security issues as well as the methodologies of Critical Security Studies. Themes include but are not confined to: security and identity; securitization and desecuritization; extraterritorial security; gender and security; private security; security and technology; environmental security; and human security.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4480E, the former Political Science 4430E; the former Political Science 4431F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Political Science or Sociology; or enrolment in the Certificate or Diploma in Critical Security Studies; or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours. Cross-listed with Political Science 4480E.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 courses from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

2.5 3.0 courses: Family Studies 2300F/G, **Family Studies 3325A/B**, Family Studies 4220A/B; Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2215A/B; Family Studies 3230A/B or Sociology 3322A/B or Sociology 3307F/G.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

2.5 2.0 courses from: any of Family Studies 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level courses, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies 2265E~~ **Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G** or Religious Studies 2288E, ~~Sociology 2235~~, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3333F/G, Sociology 3335A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3360F/G, Sociology 4496E.

1.5 courses: Sociology 3330F/G and then Sociology 3331F/G, concurrent with Sociology 3334A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~4.0~~ **1.5 courses**: Family Studies 2300F/G; **Family Studies 3325A/B**; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

3.0 2.5 courses from: ~~English 2033E~~, any Family Studies 2000-level or above course, Human Ecology 2222F/G/A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2054A/B, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies 2265E~~ **Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G**, ~~Sociology 2235~~, Sociology 2267A/B.

1.5 courses from: any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 4496E.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 3230A/B, Family Studies 4220A/B.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies. This program ~~includes attaining~~ **may qualify graduates for** the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

Foods and Nutrition 1021, or Foods and Nutrition 1030E, or **Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and 1241A/B**, 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

1.0 courses: Family Studies 2300F/G; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.0 course(s) from: any of the Family Studies 2000, 3000-, or 4000-level courses.

~~1.0 course(s) from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.~~

1.0 course(s) from: **Human Ecology 3033A/B**, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 course(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266A/B.**

2.5 courses: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/BF/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G,~~ **Human Ecology 2222F/G/A/B, Human Ecology 2266F/G.**

~~1.0 course(s) from: Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 4496E.~~

~~1.0~~ **1.5 courses:** Family Studies 3230A/B, **Family Studies 3325A/B**, Family Studies 4220A/B.

MAJOR IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 course:** Family Studies 2300F/G, **Family Studies 3325A/B.**

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

3.0 2.5 courses from: ~~English 2033E~~, any Family Studies 2000-level or above courses, Human Ecology 2222F/G/A/B, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2054A/B, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, ~~Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies 2265E~~ **Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G**, ~~Sociology 2235~~, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.

MAJOR IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies. This program may include attaining **qualify graduates for** the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 1030E, **Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B** or 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000, with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 courses from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 courses**: Family Studies 2300F/G, **Family Studies 3325A/B**.

~~1.0~~ **1.5 courses** from: any of the Family Studies 2000, 3000-level courses.

~~1.0 courses~~ from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

1.5 courses: **Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266A/B**.

~~1.5~~ **1.0 courses** from: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B,~~ **Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/BF/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222F/G/A/B, ~~Human Ecology 2266F/G.~~**

~~1.5~~ **0.5 courses** from: Psychology 2041, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, any of the Family Studies 2000-, 3000- and 4000-level courses, **Human Ecology 3033A/B**, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN FAMILY STUDIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during 1st or 2nd year.

~~1.0~~ **2.0 courses**: Family Studies 2300F/G; **Family Studies 3325A/B; Family Studies 3230A/B;** Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

1.0 courses from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

~~4.0~~ **3.0 courses** from: ~~English 2033E~~, any Family Studies 2000-level or above course, Human Ecology 2222F/G/A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2054A/B, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, ~~Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies~~

~~2265E, Religious Studies 2151A/B or Religious Studies 2266F/G, Sociology 2235, Sociology 2267A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: any Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level course, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 3434E, Sociology 3341F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES - BA (HUMAN ECOLOGY)

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies. This program ~~includes attaining~~ **may qualify graduates for** the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

Foods and Nutrition 1021, or Foods and Nutrition 1030E, or **Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B**, 1.0 from Family Studies 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses or Psychology 1000.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

0.5 2.0 courses: Family Studies 2300F/G; **Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B; Family Studies 3230A/B; Family Studies 3325A/B.**

1.0 course(s) from: any of the Family Studies 2000, 3000-, or 4000-level courses.

1.0 course(s) from: any of the Family Studies 3000-level courses.

2.0 courses: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361-A/BF/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222F/GA/B, Human Ecology 2266F/G.~~

2.0 1.5 courses from: **Human Ecology 3033A/B**, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 course(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2130 and Foods and Nutrition 2266A/B.**

~~1.5 courses~~ from: ~~Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, any of the Family Studies 3000- or 4000-level courses, Sociology 3341F/G.~~

MINOR IN FAMILY STUDIES (to be combined with any eligible degree)

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 1.5 courses from: any of the Family Studies 2000-level courses.

0.5 course from: **Family Studies 3325A/B.**

2.0 courses from: ~~English 2033E, any Family Studies 2000- or 3000-level courses, Human Ecology 2222-F/GA/B, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2050, Psychology 2054A/B, Psychology 2075, Psychology 2410A/B, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies 2265E, Sociology 2235, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3341F/G.~~

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

INTEGRATED SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN INTEGRATED SCIENCE WITH MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL SCIENCES

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL SCIENCES

...

5.0 courses: Applied Mathematics 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2814F/G, Applied Mathematics 3815A/B, Calculus 2502A/B, Calculus 2503A/B, Mathematics 2122A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G, Mathematics 3020A/B, Statistical Sciences 2857A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

...

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised following their introduction at the March meeting of Senate to bring the requirements in line with module organization used in the Academic Calendar.

Certificate in Diversity and Families

Program Requirements

Those taking the Certificate must achieve an overall average of 70% in 3.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 1010A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 1015A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2220A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3320A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B, or the former Family Studies 1010A/B, the former Family Studies 1015A/B, the former Family Studies 2220A/B, the former Family Studies 3320A/B, the former Family Studies 3325A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2250A/B or Family Studies and Human Development 2252A/B, or the former Family Studies 2250A/B, the former Family Studies 2252A/B.

Diploma in Diversity and Families

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Diversity and Families, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in 5.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 1010A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 1015A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 2220A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3320A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3345A/B or the former Family Studies 1010A/B, the former Family Studies 1015A/B, the former Family Studies 2220A/B, the former Family Studies 3320A/B, the former Family Studies 3325A/B, the former Family Studies 3345A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2250A/B or Family Studies and Human Development 2252A/B, or the former Family Studies 2250A/B, the former Family Studies 2252A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 3305F/G or Family Studies and Human Development 3340A/B, or the former Family Studies 3305F/G, the former Family needs and resources or Family Studies 3340A/B.

The remaining 1.0 course may be selected from any other Family Studies 2000-level or 3000-level courses

1.0 course from: any 2000-level or 3000-level course in Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies).